
DOC 2019-0045

GETTING YOU THERE»:^-

March 13, 2019

Jim Edgmond, PE
City Engineer
City of Muscatine
1459 Washington Street
Muscatine, lA 52761

Re: Westside Trail, City of Muscatine
Project Number TAP-U-5330(630)—81-70; Agreement Number 19-TAP-123

Dear Jim:

Enclosed is one copy of an executed Local Public Agency (LPA) and Iowa Department of Transportation
(Iowa DOT) agreement for the above referenced project.

This agreement is NOT an authorization to expend funds. Prior to incurring any costs that will be
reimbursed with federal funds, authorization by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) must be
obtained. In addition, the city of Muscatine must comply with the provisions set forth in this agreement to
ensure that eligible project costs may receive federal aid reimbursement.

Thank you for your assistance. If you have questions, please let me know.

Sincgrely.

mella S. Lee

Office of Systems Planning

Enclosure
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